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Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: 
To: Larry Harris 
Cc: 

Subject: RE: Order of Remand - Dkt 1 10234-TP 

Per  this e-mail. the Clerk’s Off ice will move DN 08930-1 1 f r om the undocketed docket 

t o  Docket 1 10234-TP. 
Thank you, and have a great Christmas ! 

Wednesday, December 21,201 1 11:16 AM 

Samantha Cibula; Hong Wang; Nonnye Grant 

Marguer i te  H. McLean  

Records Techniciun 

F lor ida Public Service Commission 

Of f ice o f  Commission Clerk 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee. F lor ida 32399-0850 
850-41 3-6824 

From: Larry Harris 
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2011 10:59 AM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Samantha Cibula; Hong Wang; Nonnye Grant 
Subject: RE: Order of Remand - Dkt 110234-TP 

Yes, 08930-1 1 should be in the 110234 docket, not the 110000-OT (undocketed) file. Thanks, and merry 
Christmas! 
Larry 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2011 10:46 AM 
To: Larry Harris 
Cc: Samantha Cibula; Hong Wang; Nonnye Grant 
Subject: FW: Order of Remand - Dkt 110234-TP 

Hi Carry.  

W e  rec‘d. DN 08930-1 1 on I2/14lI 1 and placed i t  in the undocketed docket. 

This information was rec’d. 1211 211 1 in another document (DN 08895-1 1 )  and placed in 
Docket 1 10234-TP. 

Should the Clerk‘s Off ice move DN 08930-1 1 f rom the undocketed docket t o  Docket 

Thanks. 
Marguer i te  H. McLean  

Records Technician 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Of f ice o f  Commission Clerk 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Talluhassee. F lor ida 32399-0850 

1 10234-TP ? 

12/21/2011 
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850-41 3-6824 

, , __l_l_- 

From: Samantha Cibula 
Sent: Wednesday, December 21,2011 10:41 AM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Subject: RE: Order of Remand 

It does not matter to me. You may want to ask Larry Harris. He is the lead staff counsel on the docket and may have a 
preference for what to do with the order. 

- -----11_ 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2011 10:39 AM 
To: Samantha Cibula 
Cc: Hong Wang; Nonnye Grant 
Subject: Order of Remand 

Do you wan t  the Clerk‘s Off ice t o  move DN 08930-1 I f r om the undocketed docket t o  Docket I 1023Y-TF ? 

Marguer i te  H. McLean  

Records Technician 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Of f ice o f  Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee. F lor ida 32399-0850 
850-413-6824 

From: Samantha Cibula 
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2011 10:19 AM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Hong Wang; Nonnye Grant 
Subject: RE: 

No -- actually the order pertains to Docket No. 11 0234 and AT&T filed a copy of it in that docket. 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2011 10:15 AM 
To: Samantha Cibula 
Cc: Hong Wang; Nonnye Grant 
Subject: 

Samantha. 

does the Clerk’s Off ice need t o  do anything w i th  DN 08930-1 I (see attachment t o  e-mail) f i led in the 

undocketed docket ? 

DN 08930- I I - US District Court ,  Northern D is t r i c t  o f  Florida. Tallahassee Division (Hinkle) - Copy of  

order of  remand; granting ATBT’s motion t o  remand. E C f  No. IO; denying as moot, Halo’s motion t o  
t ransfer.  € C f  No. 8, as f i led in BellSouth Telecommunications, LLC v. Halo Wireless, Inc.. Case No. 

~ t :  I 1 c v ~ 7 0 - ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ .  

12/21/2011 



Page 3 of 3 

Thanks. 

Murgueri te W .  M c L e u n  

Records Technician 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Office of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tullahassee. Floridu 32399-0850 
850-41 3-6824 

12/21/2011 


